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Main Identity
From: "Northpointe Hydro-Electric Plant (Callback#: 5959586)" <username@userdomain.net>
To: < RACO Group>

Cc:

<username2@userdomain.com>; <username etc@userdomain.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 9:38 AM
Subject: ACKNOWLEDGMENT NOTIFICATION

INTERACTIVE COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
NOTIFICATION

Total Linked to this
Channel Status Summary Counts Destination

Unacknowledged Alarms 0 0
Acknowledged Alarms 3 3
Alarms Now Normal 0 0
Acknowledged Alarms Now Normal 0 0
Total Currently Not Normal 3 3
Cumulative Statistics Total Last 24 Hours

AC Power Failures 0 0

Phone Line Failures 0 0

Modbus Network Failures 2 2

Log File Events Lost 0 0

Incoming Calls 54 48

Outgoing Calls 37 37

Alarms 58 36

Alarm Acknowledgments 7 6

AC power is currently ON
The battery is currently CHARGED.

Wed Aug 13, 2003 09:36:46 RAW CL2 reading isl150 PPM HIGH SETPOINT ALARM,
ACKNOWLEDGED

Wed Aug 13, 2003 09:36:46 PH level isO pH LOW SETPOINT ALARM, ACKNOWLEDGED

Wed Aug 13, 2003 09:36:50 Bailey pump reading is17502 GPM HIGH SETPOINT ALARM,
ACKNOWLEDGED

This email is confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received it in error please notify your Catalyst system manager.
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As originally sent, this email and all attachments were known to be virus free. RACO Mfg & Eng Co, Inc accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted with this email.

Need help? Try Catalyst technical support online. Click here.
Check availability of free Catalyst/Alarmware upgrades. Click here.
Check the warranty status of your Catalyst. Click here.
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